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Encl: (1) Pre-Proposal Conference Sign-In Sheet

A. The due date for submission of questions regarding this solicitation is established at
3:00 p.m. on 14 February 1997. The RFP is amended as follows:

Section L, Paragraph L14, Page L-7, replace the facsimile no. "(808) 474-4551"
with facsimile no. "(808) 474-1104".

B. Enclosure (1) includes the names of individuals, names of companies, and the
telephone numbers of who attended the Pre-Proposal Conference held on
31 January 1997, and is incorporated into this solicitation.

C. On the Standard Form 30 entitled "Amendment of Solicitation/Modification of
Contract" dated 24 January 1997, under Block 2 entitled "Amendment/Modification
No.", replace the amendment number "0001" with "0002".

D. The verbal questions and answers which transpired as a result of the Site Visit to
the Kaho'olawe Island Reserve on 28, 29 and 30 January 1997, are incorporated
into this solicitation as follows:

GENERAL QUESTIONS:

1. Question: Where should an employment notification for archaeological
services be sent or posted?

Answer:  Suggest you contact the Society for Hawaiian Archaeology and the
State Historic Preservation Division of the Department of Land and
Natural Resources.

2. Question: Where can | find more materials about Kaho'olawe in general?

Answer: The Stéte of Hawaii archives, State of Hawaii libraries and the
University of Hawaii Library.
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3. Question: How many acres were addressed in the Model Cleanup? How many
personnel were on the project and how long did it take?

Answer: 240 acres were cleared in the Model Cleanup. Priorities of the
Model Cleanup differ from the priorities of this project and comparing
one with the other would be misleading as to personnel, cost and
time. The delivery order for the Model Cleanup was issued in June
of 1995 and ended in January of 1996.

4. Question: When was the last goat removed from the island?

Answer: 1993.

5. Question: Where is the Open Burn/Open Detonation (OB/OD) located?

Answer: The location is identified on Map TR-1 of the Sample Project
(Attachment JL.2 of the RFP).

BASE CAMP QUESTIONS:

1. Question: Are there any archaeological sites in the Landing Zone (LZ) area?

Answer. There are archaeological sites in the vicinity of the base camp,
including the LZ. These sites are indicated on the map provided in
the Request for Proposal (RFP) and in the reference documents
cited in the RFP. For the Sample Project, the historic properties
to be addressed are redefined in Amendment No. 0001.

2. Question: Has the beach landing craft area been subsurface swept?

Answer: Yes. During the Model Cleanup, the beach landing craft area was
subsurface swept.

3. Question (follow-on): Is it safe to drop anchor?

Answer: No.

4. Question: What is the size of the salt water intake pump that runs beneath the
lanai of the Construction Battalion (CB) hut?

Answer: 2 inches centrifugal.
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5. Question: How long have the bladders been in use?
Answer: Since December 1995.

6. Question: Where was the communication equipment obtained?
Answer. Harmer Communications, Inc. in Maui.

7. Question: How many people can be housed in Bldg. 5, the Explosive Ordnance
Disposal (EOD) Hut?

Answer:  Approximately 10 people.
8. Question: Which equipment is owned by Worldwide Services, Inc. (WSI)?
Answer: WSI owns the humvees and leases the orange skytrack forklift.
9. Question: Which equipment is Government-Furnished Equipment (GFE)?
Answer: Refer to Section J, Attachment JC-10, of the RFP.
10. Question: When do the mice start to appear in the base camp?
Answer. Late summer.

11. Question: Are there any communication cables that run from the LZ to the base
camp?

Answer:. No.
12. Question: Do cellular phones work at the base camp?

Answer: They work in various areas of the island. Those areas not in the
direct line of sight of Maui may be unreliable.
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13. Question:

14.

15.

16.

17

18.

19.

20.

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

Are Contractors allowed to tear the buildings down?

If proposed, it will be considered by the Government and will be
discussed with the Kaho'olawe Island Reserve Commission (KIRC).

Was a flow test performed on the leach field for the Reverse
Osmosis (RO) unit?

No. A flow test was not performed, however a percolation test was
performed during the Model Cleanup.

What is the completion date of the WSI Contract?
The current contract ends on 30 September 1997.

How does the communication cable run from the old demolition
range tower off of Rocky Road?

It starts from the old demolition tower which is west of the base
camp, at grade, is buried as it crosses Rocky Road, then runs up the
telephone pole at the CM Shop (Bldg. 30), and runs overhead to the
buildings.

Is three-phased power used?

Yes.

Have the water tanks near the shower trailer ever been used?

The white and gray water tanks are currently in use. The black water
tank, installed during the Model Cleanup, has never been used.

Was the area under the water at Honokanai'a beach cleared?

No. The area under the water at the Honokanai'a beach landing
from the ocean to the high water line has not been cleared of UXO.

Was soil brought to elevate the LZ at the base camp?

We do not believe soil was brought in, however, there is no
documentation to support this.
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21. Question: Are the generators the only source of power at the base camp?
Answer: No. Solar power is used in the composting toilets to provide power
for the night lights (which is activated by a motion detector and a
photocell) and the exhaust fans.

LUA MAKIKA QUESTIONS:

1. Question: When was the |ast time the K1 Road was graded near the Seeder
Shed?

Answer. We are uncertain, however, we believe that the road was last
extensively graded in 1985-1986. We also believe that part of the
K1 Road near the base camp was last worked on in 1992-1993.

2. Question: How far is Lua Makika from the base camp? How long does it take
to drive that distance?

Answer: It is approximately 9.5 miles from the base camp to Lua Makika and
takes approximately 1 hour and 15 minutes to drive by jeeps.

3. Question: Is Site 633 included in the Sample Project?
Answer: No, see Amendment No. 0001.

4. Question: How long did the irrigation at the NIFTOL plantings work and when
did the Navy stop irrigating?

Answer: The irrigation system failed shortly after installation. Water
transportation to the site ceased in early 1994.

5. Question: Could the wili wili trees be used for replanting?

Answer: If proposed, it will be considered by the Government and will be
discussed with the KIRC.
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6. Question: Can archaeological materials located on the hardpan be removed
then replaced to protect them from certain types of clearance
activities?

Answer: The Contractor shall consider and address this action in the Historic
Preservation Research Design, Section C, Paragraph 5.4.1 of the RFP.
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